
 

 

 

 

 

June 22, 2021 

 

The Honorable Chris Van Hollen  

Chairman 

Subcommittee on Financial Services and 

General Government 

Dirksen Senate Office Building, Room 133 

Washington, D.C., 20510 

 

 

The Honorable Cindy Hyde-Smith 

Ranking Member  

Subcommittee on Financial Services and 

General Government  

Hart Senate Office Building, Room 125 

Washington, D.C., 20510  

 

Dear Chairman Van Hollen and Ranking Member Hyde-Smith: 

 

I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has a pecuniary interest in any of the 

congressionally directed spending items that I have requested in the Fiscal Year 2022 Financial 

Services and General Government Appropriations Bill, consistent with the requirements of 

paragraph 9 of Rule XLIV of the Standing Rules of the Senate. 

 

I appreciate your distinguished leadership on this important bill, as well as the assistance 

that your exceptional staff provide to mine. If you have questions regarding any of my requests, 

please contact Seth Gainer on my staff at (202) 228-6688. 

 

With warmest regards,  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Joe Manchin III 

United States Senator 

 



Manchin, Joe(D-WV) Financial Services and General Government
Congressionally Directed Spending Requests

Recipient Name Project Purpose Project
Location

Amount
Requested

($000)

Marshall University This project will assist Marshall University in standing up
training programs related to the aerospace sector. 

Huntington WV $2,000

Advantage Valley
Community Development
Corporation

This project would provide business coaching,
entrepreneurial training course work, and access to capital
for new and expanding small businesses. 

Kanawha
County WV

$300

WVUP Agribusiness
Development Accelerator

This project will establish an agribusiness, providing
production, community and workforce education, and small
business incubator opportunities for entrepreneurs. 

Parkersburg
WV

$570

Community Connections,
Inc.

This project would help complete renovation plans of the
Princeton Renaissance Theatre and reach full operability. 

Princeton $1,000
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